

# Ryan R. Detzel

---

19 Village Rock Lane Apt. 4 • Natick MA 01760 • ryandetzel@gmail.com • 978-204-6975

## Qualifications Summary

Over ten years web development experience demonstrating effective organization skills and excellent work ethic while managing multiple projects simultaneously. Maintains the ability to learn and absorb new material quickly and efficiently.

- Ability to take direction from management and develop a sensible plan to achieve objectives
- Organized, highly motivated, and creative problem solver
- Exceptional analytic and decision-making abilities

## Education

- **B.S., Applied Computer Science**, Plymouth State University, August 1999 – May 2003
- **High School**, Pentucket High School, September 1995 - June 1999

## Professional Experience

- **Software Engineer**, Yokel Inc, March 2006 – Present
  - In charge of the development and maintenance for both the consumer's front-end website as well as the administrators back-end interfaces.
- **Web Developer**, Sutra Inc., February 2004 – 2006
  - Managed and developed state of the art applications for a mission critical airline reservations system.
- **Owner/Operator**, InnFirst.com., March 2005 – December 2007
  - Creator of a unique online hotel reservation system that offers owners an affordable alternative to traditional systems including a custom built XML API engine.
- **Web Developer**, Plymouth State University, September 1999 – May 2003
  - Developed and maintained multiple websites for all internal and external websites.

## Relevant Experience

- **Languages**
  - Proficient in: Perl, PHP, Java, XHTML, XML, CSS, JavaScript(AJAX)
  - Familiar with: C/C++, C#, ASP.NET
- **Software**
  - Database: mySQL, Berkley DB, sqlite
  - Platforms: Microsoft Windows 98/2000/XP, Linux/BSD, MacOS X
  - Desktop: Photoshop CS3, Word/Exel/PowerPoint, Flash

## Technical Summary

Extensive experience and knowledge with XHTML, DHTML, and JavaScript to design dynamic and interactive web user interfaces. Proficient in programming without WYSIWYG editors following W3C standards and a solid understanding of writing efficient code. The understanding of the operations, security, and maintenance of web servers including the software and hardware configuration.